
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

March 11,2022

TO: City Council

FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: LETTER OF AWARD FOR UTILITY ABANDONMENT, ASBESTOS ABATEMENT
and/or DEMOLITION OF BUILDINGS (VARIOUS LOCATIONS)
CONTRACT 2022-1

The following was the result of bids received on March 9,2022, for the above referenced project:

CONTRACTOR BASE BID
Regional Environmental Demolition, Inc,
6281 Wendt Drive
Niagara Falls NY 14304

Empire Dismantiement Corp.

Mark Cerrone Inc.

Metro Contracting & Environmental, Inc.

$470,729.31

$524,000.00

$543,000.00

$657,900.00

It is the recommendation of the undersigned that this project be awarded to the low bidder, Regional
Environmental Demolition, Inc. at their base bid price of $470,729.31 . Funding is available through Community
Development.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a contract in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor RpKert M Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

-.M:'1..;'^11/'
Robert Buzzelli, Civil Engineer III

Bax Myles_ Tompkins.. ,Zajac_ _Spanbauer_


